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Memo
To: 
From:
Date:
Subject: Financial Statements 
Every profitable business requires four financial statements; balance sheet, income statement, and retained earnings. The reason for having these statements is because they provide useful information that the business owner can use to properly design and understand the business' financial management perspective. The balance sheet shows the business's assets and liabilities as well as equity. An income statement, also known as a profit and loss statement, shows revenue, expenses, and profit or loss accrued over some time. Lastly, the information of retained earnings shows any changes in the equity over a given period. This memo, therefore, emphasizes the three financial statements and the structure that you need to follow. Balance sheets, income statement, and reports of shareholders' 
The balance sheet will help you locate total assets, equal to total liabilities and total equity. To calculate the total assets in your business for a given period, you add all the liabilities and the owner's equity. This will act as a snapshot and help you keep watch of your business at the end of a fiscal year. The balance sheet will help you identify how you have been funding your business. Shareholder's equity is the total amount of assert after subtracting the liabilities; take retained earnings as an example. Assets include cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, and inventories. And liabilities comprise of debts, payable wages and divided.
An income statement is a financial statement that will help you to report expenses, revenue, profit, and loss in a given period.  It will help you monitor your financial performance. You can present a financial statement in two formats, one based on the entity's decision where income statements and comprehensive statements are recorded in one setup. Another one is multi-statement, where income statement and total income are recorded separately. Lastly, the stakeholder's statement will help you realize the contribution and movement inequity of the stakeholders. The stakeholders' statement results in the balance sheet and income statement as it classifies shared capital, retained earnings, and dividend payment.
In conclusion, if you want to manage your business appropriately, it is essential to acknowledge financial statements as they keep you on track and help you realize your business's progress. You will also recognize that these financial statements relate and equally important.
 
 

	
